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From: 11 	 DHS 
Sent: Friday, December 17, 2010 11:27 AM 
To 	ATF 
Subject: 

, On December 15,_2010,. ICE Special Agent (S/A)i 	DHS 	I ATF S/A i L.
DHS, ATF . 1- rod Phoenix Police , 	 , his Detective i 	DHS 	I conducted an 	of  I L 	 _., 	DHS 	jai his address,L._________ 

Phoenix, AZ. ! DHS !asked  [  DHS 
	. 

If an individual named I_ OFIS, ATF !lived at [ 	DHS 	i 
i 

. Road, Phoenix. L .  OHS stated no one by that name lived at his address. 1_ OHS 	I askedpi7is of he ,.-. 	. knew an individual by that name. i OHS i stated he did not know anyone by that name. 	 OHS  

a photograph of OHS I for L._._. p!-Is . _ . _ . _ . ; to view.  l  OHS I stated he has not seen anyone matching the , 	 ' photograph. ;:-. 15 IW !stated he has lived at the address with his mother, ; 	DHS 	!, since April 2010 

i OHS i i 	 i i._. 
Special Agent 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

_Border.  Euforcement_Security_Task Force 
i i i 	L 	Privacy 	1 	i i 	 i i 

	

 Ljrri----- 	i i 	 i 
i 

NOTICE: This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This communication may contain 
information that is law enforcement sensitive, for official use only, sensitive but unclassified, proprietary, and/or privileged, and may be legally 
protected or otherwise exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, 
dissemination, copying, and/or distribution of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify 
the sender immediately by email and immediately delete this message and all of its attachments. 
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2 
From: 	ATF 

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 6:22 PM 
To: ATF 

- - - 	 - - 
Subject:: DHS, ATF 

If you have time tomorrow grab some .1 	 ATF 

From: L. 	ATF 	: i 
Sent: Wednesday,. January 13, 2010 4:03 PM 
To: 1 	ATF 	I 
Subject: I DHS, ATF I ; 

D ATF 	 HS  
ATF 

ATF EPIC Branch Chief 

Office: 	ATF 

Fax: 1 	A- T-F 

,._. 	 . 
From: L. , ATF 	i 

i 

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 4:02 PM 
To: L. 	ATF 	 i 

Subject: 1 DHS, ATF i 

	

i 	 1 

	

Order the i 	 A 	DHS 	i Sorry i L. 

From: 1 	ATF 
Sent: Wednesday, January 1'3, 2010 4:01 PM 
To: 1 	ATF 

Subject: flbiAfi 1  

Do you want to order a coupe? 

ATF 

ATI: EPIC Branch Chief 

Office: 	ATF, OHS 
Fax:L . 	OHS 

. 	 i .. 
From:. 	ATF 	. .._ 	 _. 
sent _W_ actoesd_aY,Janupry 13, 2010 4:00 PM 
To 	ATF 	. 

Subject: : DHS, ATF : 

i Yes stiil interested, i 2, 	 ATF 	
i i _ 	 _i i 	 7 

i 	 ATF 	 i i.._ 	 i 

From: i 	ATF 	i 
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 3:44 PM 

, 
ToiL 	 ATF 	 i 

i 

subjectrlifig -A-tvi i_. 	, 	. 
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